RE: Public Notice

Dan Pearlman ‘ (@) | € Reply | 5 ReplyAll | —» Forward ‘ ‘ (7] |
To @ Sophia McGuirg; © Tia Ramey; ' Communications; @ Katie Overholt; @ Jen McBroom Mon 1/13/2025 11:03 AM

(i) You forwarded this message on 1/13/2025 11:06 A,

This is now online: News Flash » Public Notice - Planning Commission - Wednesday. Since len is out of the office today, | will put this in the kiosks.

DAN PEARLMAN
Public Information Officer
Marketing & Communications
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From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.govs

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 10:18 AM

To: Tia Ramey <tia.ramey@gahanna.gov>; Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov>; Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov>; Katie Overholt
<katie.overholt@gahanna.gov=; len McBroom <jen.mchroom@gahanna.gov>

Subject: Public Notice

Hello,
| have submitted a web revision form for the attached public notice. Please post to the outside kiosks and web by Wednesday, 1/15 at noon.

Thank you!
Sophia

Sophia McGuire, MLIS, CRA
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Public Notice - Planning Commission - Wednesday, January 22

PUBLIC NOTICE
Gahanna Planning Commission
Gahanna City Hall
Council Chambers

Wednesday, January 22, 2025, 7:00 p.m.

To consider a Development Plan Application for property located at 63 Mill Street; Parcel ID 025-000100; Current Zoning CMU - Creekside

Mixed-Use; Skin & Sugar; Cassie Tackett, applicant.

Planning'-'}:t;h'lmission

Certified by: Sophia McGuire, Deputy Clerk of Council
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